DUANGKAEW SUWATTANASOPHON | Freelance English-to-Thai Translator

Specialize in Business, Hospitality and Tourism, Accounting, and Information Technology

Email: duangkaews246@gmail.com

Blog: http://freelancer2456.wordpress.com

LinkedIn URL: https://www.linkedin.com/in/duangkaew-suwattanasophon-ab91a89b

Skype name: duangkaews

Cell phone: +66-9-0995-6000

Duangkaew Suwattanasophon, a native Thai whom had been educated in international field for 7 years and had spent 4 months working in US and another 2 years in international construction company. She provides you an excellence English to Thai translation services by conveying source words into a meaningful and appropriate target language.

Your translation project will be treated professionally with warm and friendly support until the project is published. Also, the project will be delivered to your target audience with powerful impact of business communication.

WORKING LANGUAGE PAIR: English to Thai (Native)

SERVICE RATE

- Translation EUR 0.06 per source word
- Proof read and edit EUR 0.04 per source word
- Minimum charge EUR 10.00

AREA OF EXPERTISE:

- Business
- Hospitality and Tourism
- Marketing and Management
- Accounting
- Information Technology
- Cooking/Culinary

DAILY CAPACITY: Approx. 2,000 words/day

SOFTWARE & WORK FORMAT: MS Word

PAYMENT:

- Paypal
- Transfer Account

PAYMENT TERM:

- 15-day after Invoice date
- 30% Deposit for project volume exceed 30,000 of source word

EDUCATION:

2010-2013	Assumption University, Bangkok, Thailand; Business Administrative
2007-2009	Convent of the Infant Jesus, Bangkok, Thailand; Secretarial Course
1998-2006	Santa Cruz Convent School, Bangkok, Thailand

EXPERIENCE:

2013 Work and Travel program in United States of America

2013-2015 Project Secretary in 4th Transmission Pipeline Project with McConnell Dowell Constructors Thai Ltd.

2015-2016 Freelancer (Translator, Interior Designer)